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Business Services 
Procurement and Contracting 

16550 SW Merlo Road 
Beaverton, OR  97003 

(503) 356-4324 
 

June 25, 2019 
SOLICITATION ADDENDUM NO. 1 

RFP 19-0022 
Beaver Acres Elementary School Seismic Upgrades Design 

 
THE FOLLOWING CHANGES/ADDITIONS TO THE ABOVE CITED SOLICITATION ARE ANNOUNCED: 
 
This Addendum modifies the Request for Proposal (RFP) document(s) only to the extent indicated herein.  All 
other areas not changed or otherwise modified by this Addendum shall remain in full force and effect.  This 
Addendum is hereby made an integral part of the RFP document.  Proposers must be responsive to any 
requirements of this Addendum as if the requirements were set forth in the RFP.  Failure to do so may result 
in Proposal rejection.  See the RFP regarding requests for clarification or change and protests of this 
Addendum, and the deadlines for the foregoing. 
 
This addendum is to be acknowledged in the space provided on the Proposer Certification Form supplied in 
the solicitation document.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may be cause to reject your 
Proposal. 
 

The closing date REMAINS UNCHANGED: July 9, 2019 at 2:00 PM Pacific Time 
 
CHANGES: 
 

1. Section II – Statement of Work, item 2.,a.,(5 added as follows: 
 

5) The District is strongly considering Bidding the construction of individual scopes as separate 
packages. Documents must be organized in a manner to allow breakout of scope items.  

 

CLARIFICATIONS: 
 

Clarifications and Questions from the June 19, 2019 Pre-Proposal Conference 
 
Question: Is there a walk-in freezer portion to this? 
Answer: No. There will not be any scope for the walk-in freezer included in this project.  
 
Question: The General Contractor will be hard bid? 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question: The RFP document states on p. 10 that “there is a fifteen (15) page limit for 

Proposals which does not include the Proposer Certificate or other Required 
Submissions.” Can you clarify whether that 15-page limit is intended to mean 15 
single-sided pages? Or by chance is it intended to be 15 double-sided pages, which 
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would be maximum 30-page faces total? 
Answer: Proposals are limited to fifteen (15) page faces. 
 
Question: Is all the requested resume information required to fit into the (clarified maximum) 

page limit as well, or may team (internal and subconsultants) resumes be attached 
in an appendix? 

Answer: Resumes are considered “other Required Submissions” and are not counted in the 
page limit.  

 
 
-END of Addendum 
 
 
Justin Sweet 
Contract Specialist 


